

Wayne

Township Public Schools

William P. Moffitt
Business Administrator/Board Secretary
50 Nellis Drive, Wayne, N.J. 07470
wmoffitt@wayneschools.com
Phone: 973 633-3006

September 5, 2024

opra+request-66153-feb88323@opramachine.com

Dear OPRA Machine:

The Wayne Township Public Schools received your Open Public Records Act (OPRA) request via email on September 3, 2024 and it was logged on September 4, 2024. Please note that an email was sent to you on September 4, 2024, requesting further discussion in an attempt to assist you with identifying a government document.

Request:

- A reference to a news article and a quotation "A seat change swept the issue under the rug a year-and-a-half ago, but when seats got switched back in June 2024 because of a suggestion from a consultant, the problem reasserted itself." Additionally, the subject email requested the name of the consultant, engagement dates, scope of engagement, and total cost.

Response:

- Denied as the request is overly broad and unclear.

The response below completes your OPRA request and the matter is now closed. If you would like to accept my assistance in identifying a potential responsive document to your overly broad and unclear OPRA request, please email your telephone number to my office and we can discuss further.

Regards,



William P. Moffitt
Business Administrator/Board Secretary

WPM/ac

cc: Dr. Mark Toback, Superintendent